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Union Oil and Gas [ - sion: Central Region

P, O, Box 671
Union Oil Company of California

500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone (915) 682-9731
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RECEIVED January 28, 1977

FEB 2 1977
State of New Mexico

s.C.6. 0il Conservation Commission
ARTESIA, OFFICE P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that on January 7 and 11, 1977, oil in the amount
of 438.41 barrels was moved from our Federal '"17-A" Lease, Bluitt
San Andres Associated Pool, to our Bosque Springs Well No, 1, which
is in the final stages of completion, The Bosque Springs Well No. 1
is a wildcat location in Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 28 East,
Chaves County, New Mexico. This o0il was used for frac and load oil
and should be recovered.

Yours very truly,

AN

John Tyler
District Production Superintendent

JT :mnb

Copies To: United States Geological Service
Hobbs, New Mexico

Mobil Pipe Line Company
Dallas, Texas



